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6,9°6 	 6,758 $ 	6.660 neinvonninmenammi 

M1. 	 -_-____ 	 • - 

ONCOR ELECTRIC DELIVERY HOLDINGS COMPANY LLC 
STATEMENTS OP CONSOLIDATED MEMBERSHIP INTERESTS 

(minions of dollars) 

Venr Ended December 31, 
20111 	 2009 	 101111 

Capital ascount 
Balance at beginning of period 

Het income (tom attributable to °near Holdings 

Clisinbuttons paid to parent 
Ccipval contribubons (a) 
Effect of sale of noncomrolltng interests (Noies 9 and 10) 
Mstribution of investment in Oncor Communications Holding Company I.Le to parent 

Other 

Br-lance at tra of period 

Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss). net Of fa< effects: 

Balance at beginning of period 
Net eflecis of cash flow hedgos 

Balance at end of penod 

Gnsor Nuking,: mernhuship interest at end of pcnod 

Noncontrollion interests in subsidiary (Note I l ) 

Bahnce as beginning of penod 
Net income (loss) attnbutable to noneontrolling interests 

Distributions to noncuntrolling 'invests 
Change related to fairre tax distributions from Oncor 

investment 
Effect rif salt of nonconoolling interests (Note 10) 

Othar 

Noncontrolling nueretts in subsidiary at end of penod 

Total membership interests at end of penod 

tat 	Reflects noncash settlement of eel taut income taxes payable arming as a result cot the sale of noncontrolling intecests in Oncor. 

See Notes to Financial Statements 
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• ONCOR ELECTRIC DELIVERY IIOLDINGS COMPANY LLC 
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

I. 	BUSINESS AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

Description of Business 

We are a Dallas, Texas-based holding company whose financial statements reflect almost entirely the operations of our direct, majority (approximately 
80%) owned subsidiary, Oncor. Oncor is a regulated electricity transmission and distribution company principally engaged in providing delivery services to 

REPs, including subsidiaries of TCEH, that sell power in the north-central, eastern and western parts of Texas. Distribution revenues from TCEH represented 
36% and 38% of total revenues for the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009, respectively. We are a direct, wholly-owned subsidiary of EFIH, a direet, 
wholly-owned subsidiary of EFH Corp. With the closing of the Merger on October 10, 2007, EFH Corp. became a subsidiary of Texas Holdings. which is 
controlled by the Sponsor Group, and we and EFIH were formed. See "Glossary" for definition'of terms and abbreviations, including the Merger. 

References in this report to "we: "ote "us.," and "the company" are to Oncor Holdings and/or its direct 'or indirect subsidiaries as apparent in the 
context. Tha financial statements reflect almost entirely thc operations of Oncor; consequently, there are no separate reportable business segments. 

Our corisolidated financial statements include the indirect, bankruptcy-remote financing subsidiary, Bondco This financing stihsidiary was organized 
for the limited purpose of issuing specified securitization (transition) bonds in 2003 and 2004. I3ondco issued $I.3 billion principal amount of transition bonds 
to recover generation-related regulatory asset stranded costs and other qualified costs under an order issued by the PUCT in 2002. 

Various "ring-fencing" measures have been taken to enhance our credit qual4. These measures serve to mitigate our and Oncor's credit exposure to the 
Texas Holdings Group and to reduce the risk that our assets and liabilities or those of Oncor would be substantively consolidated with the assets and liabilities 
of the Texas Holdings Group in the event of a bankruptcy of one or more of those entities. Such measures include, among other things: Oncor's sale of a 
19.75% equity interest to Texas Transmission in November 2008; maintenance of separate books and records far the Oncor Ring-Fenced Entities; our board 
of directors and Oncor's board of 'directors being comprised of a majority of independent directiirs, and prohibitions on the Oncor Ring-Fenced Entities 
providing credit support to, or receiving credit support from, any member of the Texas Holdings Group. The assets and liabilities of the Oncor Ring-Fenced 
Entities are separate and distinct from those of the Texas I loldings Group, including TXU Energy and Luminant, and none of the ass.ets of the Oncor Ring: 
Fenced Entities are available to satisfy the debt or other obligations of any member of the Texas Holdings Group. We and Oncor do not bear any liability for 
debt or contractual obligations of the Texas Holdings Group, and vice vetSa. Accordingly, our operations are conducted, and our cash flows are managed, 
independently frorn the Texas Iluldings Group. 

See Note 10 for discussion of noniontrolling interests sold by Oncor in November 2008. 

Basis of presentation 

Our consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with US GAAP and on the same basis as our 2009 Audited Financial 
Statements. All 'intercompany items and transactions have been eliminated in consolidation. All dollar amounts in the financial statements and tables in the 
notes are stated in millions of US dollars unless otherwise indicated. Subsequent events have been evaluated through the date these consolidated financial 
statements were issued. 
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interest Entities 

.ity with which we have a relationship or arrangement that indicates some level of control over the entity or results in econornic risks to 
us. 	 .ended accounting standards nn January I, 2010 that require consolidation of a VIE if we have: a) the power to direct the significant 
activ it a. 	,E and b) the right or obligation to absorb profit and loss from the VIE (primary beneficiary). The previous standards did not require power 
to direct sig. ...ant activities of the VIE in order to consolidate. No additional VIEs were consolidated as a result of the adoption of these accuunting 
standards. 

income Taxes 

EFH Corp. files a consolidated federal income tax return. Effective with the November 2008 sale of equity interests in Oncor (see Note 10). Oncor 
became a partnership for US federal income tax purposes, and subsequently llIl Corp.'s share of partnership income is included in its consolidated federal 
income lax return. Our tax sharing agreement with Oncor and EFH Corp. was amended in November 2008 to include Texas Transmission and Investment 
LLC. The tax sharing agreement provides for the calculation of tax liability substantially as if we and Oncor file our own income tax returns, and requires tax 
payments to members detemiined on that basis (without duplication for any income taxes paid by our subsidiaries). Deferred income taxes arc provided for 
temporary differences between our book and tax bases uf assets and liabilities. 

Ainounts of deferred income tax assets and liabilities, as well as current and noncurrent accruals, are determined in accordance with the provisions of 
accounting guidance for income taxes and for uncertainty in income taxes. The accounting guidance for rate-regulated enterprises requires the recognition of 
regulatory assets or liabiltties if it is probable such deferred tax amounts will be recovered from, or returned to, custorners in future rates. Investment tax 
credits are amortized to income over the estimated lives of the related properties. 

We classify interest and penalties expense related to uncertain tax positions as current provision for/in lieu of income taxes as discussed in Note 4. 

Use oj Estimates 

Preparation of our financial statements requires management to rnake estimates and assumptions about future events that affect the reporting of assets 
and liabilittes at the balance sheet dates and the reported amounts of revenue and expense. including fair value measurements. In the event estimates and/or 
assumptions prove to he different from actual amounts, adjustments are made in subsequent periods to reflect more current information. No material 
adjustments, other than those disclosed elsewhere herein, were made to previous estimates or assumptions during the current year. 

Derivative Instruments and Mark-ta-Afarita .4ccoaneing 

Oncor has from time-to-time entered into derivative instruments, specifically interest rate swaps, to hedge interest rate risk. If the instrument meets the 
definition of a derivative under accounting standards related to derivative instruments and hedging activities. the fair value of each derivative is required to be 
recognized on the balance sheet as a derivative asset or liability and changes in the fair value recognized in net income, unless criteria for certain exceptions 
are met This recognition is referred to as "mark-to-market° accounting. 
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Because derivative instruments are frequently used as economic hedges. accounting standards related to derivative instruments and hedging activities 
allow for "hedge accounting," which provides for the designation of such instruments ai cash flow or fair value hedges if certain eonditions are met. A cash 
flow hedge mitigates the risk issociated with the variability of the future cash flows related to an asset or liability (e.g., debt with variable interest rate 
payments), while a fair value hedge mitigates risk associated with fixed future cash flows (e.g., debt with fixed interest rate payments). In accounting for cash 
flow hedges, derivative assets and liabilities are recorded on the balance sheet at fair value with an offset to other comprehensive income to the extent the 
hedges are effective. Amounts remain in accumulated other comprehensive income, unless the underlying transactions become probable of not occurring, and 
are reclassified into net income as the related transactions (hedged items) settle and affect net income. Fair value hedizes are recorded as derivative assets or 
liabilities with an offset to net income. and the carrying value of the related asset or liability (hedged item) is adjusted for changes in fair value with an offset 
to net income. If the fair value hedge is settled prior to the maturity of the hedged item, the cumulative fair value gain or loss associated with the hedge is 
amortized into income over the remaining life of the hedged item. To qualify for hedge accounting, a hedge must be considered highly effective in offsetting 
changes in fair value of the hedged item. Assessment of the hedges effectiveness is tested at least quarterly throughout its tarn to continue to qualify for 
hedge accounting Hedge ineffectiveness, even if the hedge continues to be assessed as effective. is immediately recognized in net income Ineffectiveness is 
generally measured as the cumulative excess. if any, of thc change in value of the hedging instrument over the change in value of the hedged item. 

Revenue. Recognition 

Revenue from delivery services arc recorded under the accrual method of accounting. Revenues are recognized when delivery services are provided to 
customers on the basis of periodic cycle meter readings and include an estimate for revenues earned from the meter rcading date to the end of the period 
adjusted for the impact of weather (unbilled revenue). 

Impairntent of Goodwill and Other httangible Assets 

We evaluate goodwill for impairment at least annually. The impairment tests performed are based on determinations of enterprise value using 
discounted cash flow analyses, comparable company equity values and any relevant transactions indicative of enterprise values See Note 16 for details of 
goodwill and other intangible assets and Note 2 for discussion uf a goodwill impairment charge reCorded in 2008. 

System of Accounts 

Our accounting records have been maintained in accordance with the FERC Uniform System of Accounts as adopted by the PUCT. 

Defined Benefit Pension Plans and Other Postrearemenr Employee Benefit (OPEB) Plaris 

Oncor participates in an EFH Corp. pension plan that offers benefits based on either a traditional defined benefit formula or a cash balance tbrmula and 
an OPEB plan that offers certain health care and life insurance benefits to eligible employees and their eligible dependents upon the retirement of such 
employees from Oneur. Oncor also offers its own supplemental retirement plan (Oncor Plan) to qualified employees. Costs of pension and OPEB plans are 
dependent upon numerous factors. assumptions and estimates. See Note 13 for additional information regarding pension and OPEB plans. 

Stock-Based Incentive Compensation 

In November 2008, Oticor implemented the SARs Plan for certain management that purchased equity interests in the Company indirectly by investing in 
Investment LLC. SARs have been awarded under.the SARs Plan and arc being accounted for based upon the provisions of guidance for share-based payment. 
See Note lel for information regarding stuck-based compensation, including SARs granted to certain members of Oncoes board of directors. 
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Fuir Value of Nonderivadve Financial Instruments 

The carrying amounts for financial assets classified as current assets arid the carrying amounts for financial liabilities classified as current liabilities 

approximate fair value due to the short maturity of such instruments. The fair values of other financial instruments, for which carrying amounts and fair vahies 
have not been presented, are nor materially different than their related carrying amounts. The following discussion of fair value accounting standards applies 
primarily to our determination of the fait value of assets in the pension and OPEB plan trusts as presented in Note 13. 

Accounting standards related to the determination of fair value define fatr value as the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a 
liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. We use a "mid-marka" valuation convention (the mid-point price 

between bid and ask prices) as a ptactical expedient to measure fair value for the majority of our assets and liabilities subject to fair value measurement on a 
recurring basis We primarily use the market approach for recurring fair value measurements and use valuation techniques to maximize the use of cbservable 
inputs and rninimize die use of unobservable inputs. 

We categorize our assets ancl liabilities recorded at fair value based upon the following fair value hierarchy: 

• Level I valuations use quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that are accessible at the measurement date. An active market is a 
market in which transactions for the asset or liability occur with sufficient tiequency and volume to provide pricing information on an ongoing basis. 

• Level 2 valuations use inputs, in the absence of actively quoted market prices that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly m indirect*. 
Level 2 inputs include: (a) quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities in active markets, (b) quoted prices for identical or similar assets or liabilities in 
markets :hat are not acnve, (c) inputs other than qunted prices that are observable for the asset or liability such as interest rates and yield curves 

observable at commonly quoted intervals and (d) inputs that arc derived principally from or corroborated by observable market data by correlation or 
other means. Our Level 2 valuations utilize over-the-counter broker quotes, quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities that are corroborated hy 
currelations cr other mathematical ineans and other valuation inputs. 

• Level 3 valuations use unobservable inputs fur the asset or liability. Unobservable inputs are used to the extent observable inputs are not available, thereby 

allowing for situations in which there is little, if any, market activity for the asset or habitity at the measurernent date. We use the most meaningful 
information available from the market combined with internally developed valuation inethodologies to develop our best estimate of thir value. 

We utilize .;cveral different valuation techniques to measure the fair value of assets and liabilities, relying primarily on thc market approach rif using 
prices and other market information for identical and/or comparable assets and liabilities for those Reins that are measured on a recurring basis. These 
methods include, among othzrs, the use of broker quotes and statistical relationships between different price curves. 

Franchise Taxes 

Franchise taxes are assessed to Oncor by local governmental bodies, based on kWh delivered and are the principal component of "taxes other than 
income taxes" as reported in the income statement. Francliise taxes arc not a "pass through" item. Rates charged to customers by Oncor are intended to 
recover the franchise taxes, but Oncur is not acting as an agent to collect the taxes from customers. 

Cash and Cash Equivalency 

For purposes of reporting cash and cash equivalents, tcmporary cash investments purchased with a remaining rnaturity of three months or less are 
considered to be cash equivalents. See Note 11 for details regarding restricted cash. 
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Property. Plant and Equipment 

Properties are stated at original cost. The cost of self-constructed property additions includes materials and both direct and indirect labor and applicable 
overhead and an allowance for funds used during construction. 

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment is calculated on a straight-line basis over the estimated service lives of thc properties based on 
depreciation rates approved by the PUCT. As is common in the industry, depreciation expense is recorded using composite depreciation rites that reflect 
blended estimates of the lives of major asset groups as compared to depreciation expense calculated 'on a component asset-by-asset basis. Depreciation rates 
include plant removal costs as a component of depreciation expense, consistent with regulatory treatment. Actual removal costs incurred are charged to 
accumulated depreciation. When accrued removal cosks exceed incurred removal costs, the difference is'reclassitied as a regulatory obligation to retire assets 
in the future. 

Allowance For Funds Used During Construction (A F(JDC) 

AFUOC is a regulatory cost accounting procedure whereby both interest charges on borrowed funds and a return on equity capital used to finance 
constniction are included in the recordid cost of utility plant and equipment being Constructed. AFUDC is capitalized on all projects involving construction 
periods lasting greater than thirty days. The equity portion or capitalized AFUDC is accounted for as other income. There was no equity AFUDC for the 
periods presented. See Note 16 for detail of amounts charged to intcrest expense. 

Regulatory Assets and Liabilities 

Our financial statements reflect regulatory assets and liabilities under cost-based rate regulation in accordance with accounting standards related to the 
effect of certain types of regulation. Regulatory decisions can have an impact on the recovery of costs. the rate earned on invested capital and the timing and 
amount of assets to be recovered by rates. See Note 5 for details of regulatory assets and liabilities. 

Sale of Noncontrolling interests 

See Note 10 for discussion of accounting for the sale of noncontrolling interests by Oncor in 2008. 

2. 	GOODWILL IMPAIRMENT 

The 2010 annual goodwill impairment testing performed as of December I, 2010 determined that Oncor's estimated fair value (enterprise value) was 
substantially in excess of our carrying value, resulting in no additional testing bcing required and no impairment. Key assumptions in the valuation include 
discount rates, growth of the rate base and return on equity allowed by the regulatory authority. 

In the fourth quarter of 2008, we recorded a goodwill impairment charge totaling 5860 million, which was not deductible for income tax-related 
purposes. The impairment primarily arose from the 2008 dislocation in the capital markets that increased interest rate spreads and the resulting discount rates 
used in estimating fair values and the effect of declines in market values of debt and equity securities of comparable companies. 

The impairment determination involved significant assumptions and judgments in estimating enterprise values and the fair valUes of assets and 
liabilities The calculations supporting the impairment determination utilized models that took into consideration multiple inputs, including debt yields, equity 
prices of comparable companies and other inputs. Those models were generally used in developing long-term forward discount rates for determining 
enterprise value and fair values of certain individual assets and liabilities. the fair value measurements resulting from such models are classified as Level 3 
non-recurring fair value measurements consistent with accounting standards related to the detemiination of fair value. 
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3. 	STIPULATION APPROVED BV THE PUCT 

In April 2008, the PUCT entered an order, which became final in June 2008, approving the terms of a stipulation relating to a filing in 2007 by Oncur 
and Texas Holdings with the PIJCT pursuant to Section 14.101a9 of PURA and PUCT Substantive Rule 25.75. Among other things, the stipulation required 
Oncor to tile a rate case no later than July I, 2008 based on a test year ended December 31, 2007, which it filed in June 2008. The PUCT issued a final order 
with resucet to the rate case in August 2009. In July 2008. Nucor Steel tiled an appeal of the PUCT's order in tbe 200'h  District Court of Travis County. Texas. 
A hearing on the appeal was held in June 2010, and the District Court affirmed the PUCT order in .ts entirety. Nucor Steel appealed that ruling to the Third 
Court of Appeals in Austin, Texas in July 2010. Otal argument before the court is scheduled for March 2011. 

In addition to commitments Oncor made in its filings in the PUCT review. the stipulation included the following provisions, among others: 

• Oncor provided a one-time S72 million refund to its REP customers in the September 2008 billing cycle. The refund was in the form of a credit on 
distribution fee billings. The liability for the refund was previously recorded as part of purchase accounting. 

* Consistent with a 2006 cities me settlement. Oncor filed a system-wide rate case in June 2008 based on a test-year ended December 31, 2007. In August 
2009, the PUCT issued a final order on this rate case. See Note 5. 

• The distributions paid hy Oncor will be limited through December 31, 2012, to an amount not to exceed Oncoes net income (determined in accordance 
with US CAAP. subject to certain defined adjustments) ler the mind beginning October I I, 2007 and aiding December 31. 2012. and are further limited 
by an a?reement that Oncor's regulatory capital structure. as determined by the PUCT, will be at or below the assumed debt-to-equiry mtio established 
periocli;:ally by the PUCT for ratemaking purposes, which is currently set at 60% deht to 40% equity (s,x Note 10). 

• Oncor committt.d to minimum cxpttal spending of $3.6 billion over the five-year period ending December 31. 2012, subject to certain defined conditions. 
Approximately 72% of this total was spent as of December 31, 2010 This spending does not include the capital ',pending on Competitive Renewable 
Energy Zone (CREZ) facilities. 

Oncor committed to an additional MOO million in spending over the five-year period ending December 31, 2012 on demand-side management or other 
energy elTiciency initiatives. These additional expenditures will not be recoverable in rates. and this amount was recorded as a regulatory liability as part of 
purchase accounting and consistent with accounting standards related to the effect of certain types of regulation. 

• If Oncoes credit rating is below investment grade with two or more rating agencies, TCEH will post a letter of credit in an amount of $10 million to 
secure TXU Energy's payment obligations to thicor. 

• Oneor agreed nnt to request recovery of goodwill or any future impairment of the goodwill in Its rates. 

4. 	INCOME TAXES 

The components of our income taxes are as follows.  

Repotted in operating expenses. 

Current' 

US federal 

Veer faded December 31, 
291O 2009 2008 

(6) S 69 S 37 
State 21 17 17 

Deferred: 

US federal 183 67 142 
Sams 

(3) 
Amortization of investment tax credits (5) &St 15t 

Total 193 145 191 
Reported in other income and deductions* 

Cuttent: 

US federal 55 13 8 
State 1 I 1 

Deferred federal (27) 14 17 
T..tal 17 23 26 

Total mcome tax expense 220 S 173 S 217  
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Reconciliatton of income taxes computed at the US federal statutory rate to income taxes 

Year Ended December 31. 

2010 2.009 2003 
Insorne (loss) before income taxes $ 	 367 S 493 S (2c6) 

Income taxes at ihe Us federal stmoory nue 0'35% 
....6.,..*400.44.0.......... 

$ 	 198 $ 

v•+aaa 

173 I (93) 
Goodwill impairment 301 
Amortization of investment tax credits - net of deferred tax effect (5) (S) (5) 
Amortization (under regulatoty accounting) of statutory tax rale changes t3) (2) (3) 
Texas margin tax, net of federal tax benefit 13 12 I I 
Medicare subsidy (1) 16) (5) 
Nondeductible tosses (gains) on benefit plan investments (i) 01 4 
Diller, including audit settlements 19 2 7 

Income tax expense s 	 220 S 173 S 217 

Effective tate 38.8°0 ' 35 1°0 

At December 31, 2010 and 2009. net  amounts of $1.506 billion' and $1.359 billion, respectively, were reported in the balance sheets as accumulated 
deferred income taxes. These amounts include $1.459 billion and SI.280 billion, respectively, related to our investment in the Oncor partnership. 

At December 31. 2010 and 2009, we had $13 million and SIO million of alternative minimum tax (AMT) credit cartylorwards, respectively, available 
to offset future tax sharing payments. The AMT credit carryforwards have no expiration date. 

Acconnthig For Uncertainty in Income Taxes 

Accounting guidance related to uncertain tax positions requires that all tax positions subject to uncertainty be reviewed and assessed with recogrution 
and measurement of the tax benefit based on a "more-likely-than-nor standard whh respect' to the ultimate outcome, regardless of whether this assessment is 
favorable or unfavorable. 

EFI1 Corp. and its subsidiaries filc income tax returns in US federal, state and foreign Jurisdictions and arc subject to examinations by the IRS and other 
taxing authorities. Examinations of EFH Corp. and its subsidiariee income tax returns for the years ending prior to January 1, 2003 arc complete, but the tax 
years 1997 through 2002 remain in appeals with the IRS. An IRS audit of tax years 2003 to 2006 is in progress and is expected to be completed in 2011 
Texas franchise and margin tax returns are under examination or still open for examination for tax years beginning after 2001 

The following table summarizes the changes to the uncertain tax positions, reported in other noncurrent liabilities in our consolidated balance sheet. 
during the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009 

2010 	 2009 	 2008 
Balance at Jnnuatyl. excluding interest and penalties 71 $ 122 S 111 

Additions based on tax positions related to pnor years 31 22 41 
Reductions bawd on tax positions related to prior years (20) (77) (30) 

Balance at December 31, excluding interest and penalnes 82 S 71 $ 122 

Of the balance at December 31, 2010, $71 million represents tax positions fur which the uncertainty relates to the timing of recognition for tax 
purposes. The disallowance of such positions would not affect the effective tax rate, but would accelerate the payment of Cash under the tax sharing agreement 
to an earlier period. 
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.oncurrent liabilities included a total of $18 million and $20 million in accrued interest at December 3l, 2010 and 2009, respectively. Amotmts 
recorded related to interest and penalties totaled a benefit of $1 million and 55 million in the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009, respectively, as a 
result of reversals of previously accrued amounts, and an expense of $6 rnillion (including $2 million recorded as goodwill) in the year ended December 31, 
2008 (all after tax amounts). The federal income tax benefit on the interest accrued on uncertain tax positions is recorded as accumulated deferred Income 
taxes 

With respect to tax positions for which the ultimate deductibility is uncertain (permanent items), should EFH Corp. or we sustain such positions on 
income tax returns previously filed, our liabilities recorded would be reduced by SI l million. resulting in increased net income and a fmorable impact on the 
effective tax rate. 

We do not expect the total amount of liabilities rei.orded related to uncertain tax positions will significantly increase or decrease within the next 12 
months. 
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5. 	REGULATORY ASSETS AND LI ABIurIES 

Recognition of regulatory assets and liabilities and the amortization periods over which they are expected to be recoveted or refunded through rate 
regulation refkct the decisions of the PUCT. Components of the regulatory assets and liabilities are provided in the table below. Amounts not earning a retum 
through rate regulation ere noted. 

Regulatory assets' 

Remaining Rate 

Recesery/Amortization 

Period at 

December 31, 2010 

Currying Amount 

Oefembet 31. 

2010 

December 31, 

2009 

Generanon-related regulatory assets secuitized by transition bonds (a)(f) 5 years S 647 S 759 
Eniployee retirement costs 	' 4 years 63 SO 
Employee retirement costs to lie reviewed (1);(cl To be determined 75 41 
Employee retirement liability (a)(c)(d( - To be determined 910 768 
Self-insurance reserve (primarily storm recovery costs) 	net 6 years 117 l 37 
Self-insurance reserve to be reviewed (b)(c) To be determined 135 106 
Nuclear decommissioning cosi under-recovery (a)(c)(e) Not applicable 85 
Securities reacquisition costs (pre-industry restructure) 6 yeas 55 62 
Securities iesct4uisition costs (post-industry rewructure) Terms of related tkbt 26 27 
Recoverable amounts to lieu of deferred IIIICOme Me] — net Life of related asset or 

liability 117 68 
Rate case expenses Largely 3 years b 9 
Rate case expenses to be reviewed (b)(cl To be determined 4 1 
Ad‘noced meter cusuorier education costs (c) 9 years 8 4 
Deferied conventional meter depreciatton 10 yeais 60 It 
Energy efficiency performance bonus Not appbeable I 	I 9 
Deferred tlurd-parry transrntssion SCrViet (a)(c) 1 year 8 - 

Total regulatory assets 2.242 2,170 

Regulatory liabilities: 

Nuclear decommissioning cost ovemecovery (u)(c((e) Not applicable 206 
Estimated removal costs Life of utility plant 28 
Dam on reacquired debt 7  years 25 
Committed spending for demand-side management initiatives (a) 2 years 53 78 
Deferred advanced metering system revenues 9 years 68 57 
Investment tax coedit and protected excess deferred tuxes Various 39 44 
Over-collection of transition bond revenues (a)(t) 5 years 33 27 
Energy efficiency programs (a) Not applicoble 8 5 

Total regulatory 11313111nel 211 

Net regulatory asset 1.732 S 1.959 

(a) 	Not taming a return sa the regrilatory rate-setting process. 
(0) 	Costs foe:tried wee the penod covered under the last rate review 
(c) 	Recovery is specifically authorized by statute, subjets to iessonableness review by die PUCT 
tri) Represents unfunded liabilities recorded in accordance wuti pension and OPEE) accounting standards. 
(e) 	Offset hy an intercompany payabk to/receivable horn TEEN. See Note 15. 	 • 
tß 	Rondco net regulatory tv.sets of S5 l 6 =Mon at December 11, 2010 consist of S549 million included in generation-related regulatory( assets net of the regulatory nobility for over-

collection of transition bond revenues of $33 million. tiondco net regulatory assets of S596 million at December 31, 2009 consist of S623 million included in generation-telated tegulatory 
assets net of ihe regulatory liability for over-collection of transition bond revenues of 527 million. 
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1 he Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act and the Health Care and Education Reconciliation Act enacted in March 2010 reduce, effective 2013. 
the amount of OPEB costs deducttble for federal income tax purposes by the amount of the Medicare Part D subsidy received by the EFH Corp. OPEB plans 
in which we participate. Under income ta.x accounting rules, deferred tax assets related to accrued OPEB liabilities must be reduced immediately fbr the future 
effect of the legislation. Accordingly. in the first quarter of 2010, our deferred tax assets were reduced by $42 million. All of dus amount was recorded as a 
regulatory asset (before gross-up for liability in lieu of deferred income taxes) as the additional amounts due related to income taxes are expected io be 
recoverable in our fbture rates. 

As a result of purchase accounting, in 2007 the carrying value of certain generation-related regulatory assets securitized by transition bonds, which have 
been reviewed end approved by the PUCT for recovery but without earning a rate of return. was reduced by $213 million. This amount will be accreted to 
other income ov:r the recovery period remaining at October 10, 2007 (approximately nine years). 

On August 31, 2009. the PUCT issued a final order on Oncor's rate review filed in June 2008. Thc rate review included a determination of the 
recoverability of regulatory assets at December 31, 2007, including the recoverability period of those assets deemed allowable by the PUCT he PUCf's 
finditigs included denial of recovery of certain regulatory assets primarily related to business restructuring costs and rate case expenses. which resulted in a 
$25 million charge ($16 million after tax) in the third quarter of 2009 reported as write off of regulatory assets. 

In September 2008, the PUCT approved a settlement tbr Oncor to recover its estimated future investment for advanced metering deployment. Oncor 
began billing the advanced metering surcharge in the January 2009 billing month cycle. The surcharge is expected to total Sl.02.1 billion over the 11-year 
recovery period and includes a cost recovery factor of S2.I 9 per month per residemial retail customer and $2.39 to $5.15 per month for non-residential retail 
customers. Oncor accounts for the difference between the surcharge billings for advanced metering facilities and the allowed revenues under the surcharge 
provrsions, which are based on expenditures and an allowed return, as a regulatory asset or liability. Such ditTerences arise principally as a result of faning of 
expenditures. As indicated in the table above. the regulatory liability at December 3 t, 2010 totaled 568 million. 

In accordance with the PUCTs August 2009 order in Oncor's rate review, the remarning net book value and anticipated removal cost of existing 
conventional meters that are being replaced by advanced meters arc being charged to depreciation and amortization expeme over an I I -year cost recovery 
period. 

See Note 15 for additional information regarding nuclear decommissioning cost recovery. 

6. 	BORROVVINGS UNDER CREDIT FACILITIES 

At December 31, 2010. Oneor had a $2 0 billion secured revolving credit facility, expiring October 10. 2013, to be used for working capital and general 
corporate purposes, issuances of lencn of credit and support for any commercial paper issuances Oncor may request increases in the commitments under the 
facility in any amount up to $500 million. abject to the satisfaction of certain conditions. Ainounts borrowed under the facility, once repaid, can be borrowed 
again from time to time. Borrowings are classified as short-term on the balance sheet. 

Oncor's credit facility is secured equally and ratably with all of its other secured indebtedness by a first priority lien on property it acquired or 
constructed for the transmission and distribution of electricity. The property is mortgaged under the Deed of Trust. On September 3, 2010, Oncor amended the 
Deed ot F ruSt to eliminate its ability to release the lien upon satisfaction and discharge of its obligations under the revolving credit facility (see Note 7). 

At December 31, 2010, Oncor had outstanding borrowings under the credit facility totaling $377 million with an interest rate of 0.53°0 and outstanding 
letters of credit totaling $6 million. At December 31, 2009. Oncor had outstanding borrowings under the credit facility totaling £416 million with an interest 
rate of 0.58%. 
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Subject to the limitations described below, borrowing capacity available under the credit facility at December 31, 2010 and December 31, 2009 was 

51.495 billion and S1.262 billkm, respectively. The availability at both dates excludes $122 million of commitments from a subsidiary of Lehman Brothers 
Holding Inc. that has filed for bankruptcy under Chapter 11 of the US Bankruptcy Code. As described in Note 7, the Deed of Trust permits Oncor to secure 
other indebtedness with the lien of the Deed of Trust up to the aggregate of (i) the amount of available bond credits, and (ii) 85% ot' the fair value of certain 
property additions that could be certified to the Deed of Trust collateral agent. At December 31, 2010. the available bond credits were approximately 51.386 

billion and the amount of potential indebtedness that could be secured by property additions, subject to a certification process, was 51.161 billion. 

Under the terms of the revolving credit facility, the conimitments of the lenders to make loans to Oncor are several and not joint. Accordingly, if any 
lender fails to make loans to Oncor, Oncor's available liquidity could be reduced by an amount up to the aggregate amount of such lender's commitments 

under the facility. 

Borrowings under the credit facility bear interest at per annum rates equal to, at Oncor's option, (i) adjusted LIBOR plus a spread of 0.275% to 0.300°• 
(depending on the ratings assigned to Oncor's senior secured debt) or (ii) a base rate (the higher of (1) the prime rate of JPMorgan Chase Bank. N A. and 

(2) the federal funds etTective rate plus 50 basis points). Under option (i) and based on Oncor's ratings as of December 31, 2010. its LIBOR-based borrowings, 
which apply to all outstanding borrowings at December 31, 2010, bear interest at LIBOR plus 0.275%. 

A facility fee is payable at a rate per annum equal to 0.100% to 0.200% (depending on the rating assigned to Oncor's senior secured debt) of the 
commitments under the facility Based on Oncor's ratings at December 31. 2010, the facility fee is 0.100%. A utilization fcc is payable on the average daily 

amount of borrowings in excess of 50% of the commitments under the facility at a rate per annum equal to 0.125% per annum. 

The credit facility contains customary covenants for ficilities of this type, restricting, subject to certain exceptions, Oncor and its subsidiary from, 

arnong other things: 

• 
incurring additrional liens; 

• 
entering into mums and consolidations; 

selling certain assets, and 

making acquisitions and investments.in  subsidiaries. 

Under the credit facility. Oncor must observe certain customary reporting requirements and other affirmative covenants. In addition, the credit facility 

requires that Oncor maintain a consolidated senior debt-to-capitalization ratio of no greater than 0.65 to- 1.00. For purposes of this ratio, debt is calculated as 
indebtedness defined in the credit facility (principally, the sum of long-term debt, any capital leases, short-term debt and debt due currently in accoi dance with 
US GAAP). The debt calculation excludes transition bonds issued by Bondco' but includes the unarnortized fair value discount related to Bondco. Equity is 
calculated as membership interests determined in accordance with US GAAP. At December 31, 2010, Oncor was in compliance With these covenants. 

The credit facility contains certain customary events of default for facilities of this type. the occurrence of which would allow the lenders to accelerate 
all outstanding loans and 'terminate their commitnients under the tbcility. 
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LONG-TERNI DEBT 

At December 31, 2010 and 2009, riur long-term deht consisted of the following. 

Oncor (a) 

At December 31, 

2010 2009 

6 375% Fixed Senior Notes due May 1, 2012 376 S 	 700 
5 9$0S4 Fixed Sentor Notes due Seiftmber I, 2013 524 450 
6 375% FIsed Senior Notes due).inuary 15, 2015 300 500 
5.000% Fixed Senior :totes due September 30, 2017 321 
6 WM% Pved Semnr :Innen due Swam.= 1,2018 550 51.0 
5 750% Fixed Senior Notes dye Septeviter 30. 2020 126 
7000% Fixed Debentures due September 1. 2922 800 800 
7.00U% Fixed Senior Notes clue May 1, 2032 500 560 
7 250°6 Fixed Senior NIICIS due Uneasy 15. 2033 350 350 
7 300% Fixed „Senior Macs due September 1. 2038 300 300 
3 250%, Fixed Senior Notes due September 30, 2040 47'1  
((lamer's:cid discount (42) 

Total Ortcor 4 783 4 Y15 
Cncor Electric Delivery Transition Band Company LLCOV. 

4.030% Fpted Series 2003 Donds dux m eemitinnual inatallnnems through Febt.nery 15. 2010 11 
4.950% Fixed Series 2003 13onds dee in semiannual insts.;:nents through Faiirtiry 15, 2013 101 130 
5 420% Fixed Series 2003 Bonds ifs.,  in semiannual insta.i nenis &tough AllgUM 15. 21115 145 115 
4 810% Fixed Sewn 2004 Ponds due IA semiannual insurtlaientsilwAqii Nol.entber 15, 2012 131 197 
5290% f.ved Series 2004 Donds due di xnuannuni installments thronuX May 15, 2016 290 290 
Unamnnised fair voile discount relate, i to transitios bonds (4) (6) 
Less amount duo currently 

(113) (108) 
Toed (Muir Electric Delivery Transition Bond Company LLC 550 661 

Total lwadstm debt (e) S 5 3 i3 4 O'Ai ne,,,....wwwwwwwww.weew 

(a) Secured b), first priority lien on co lain itansrmssian and &unbutton assns equntly and ratably with all of Oncor's outer secured indebirdbess. See Deed of Trust .?.;endtneril beim., for 
addittunal 	niation. 

(b) The inansmon bonds arc nontecout se to Oncor and were issued to second ce a reLahnory asset. 
(e) 
	

According to our organizational do:di:neon, Oncor Idolding; (parent) r. prohibited from direct(y incurnng indebt :dons for borrowed money 

Debt-Related Activity in :0117 

Debt Repayments 

lepayments of long-term debt in 2010 totaled $108 million and represent transition bond prioe!pal payments at scheuuled maturity dates. 

Ltsuaoca of hew Senior Secured Notes 

in September 2010, Omar issued $475 million aggregate principal amount of 5.250°. senior secured notet maturing in September 204 (2040 Notts). 
Oncor used the net proceeds of approximately $465 milhon from the sale of the notes to repay borrowings under the revolving credit facility, including locos 
under the revolving credit facility made by ‘ertain of the Untie' purchasers or their affiliates, and for general cmporate ourposes. The noles age secured by Ma 
first priority hen described below, and are secured equally and ratably with 311 of Oncor's other secured indebtedness. 
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Interest on the 2040 Notes is payable in cash semiannually in arrears on March 30 and September 30 of each year, heginnina on March 30, 2011. Oncor 
may redeem the notes, tn whole or in part. at any time. at a price equal to 100% of their principal amount, plus accrued and unpaid interest and a "make-
whole premium. The notes also contain customary events of default, including failure to pay principal or interest on the notes when due. 

The 2010 Notes were issued in a private placement and have not been registered under the Securities Act Oncor has.  agreed. subject to certain 
exceptions, to register with the SEC notes having substantially identical terms as the 2040 Notes (except for provisions relating to the transfer restriction and 
payment of additional interest) as part of an offer to exchange freely tradable exchange notes for the 2040 Notes. Oncor has agreed to use commercially 
reasonable efforts to cause the exchange offer to be completed within 315 days after the issue date of the 2040 Notes, or if required, to use conimercially 
reasonable efforts to have one or more shelf registration statements declared effective within the later of 180 days after such shelf registration statement filing 
obligation ariscs and 270 days after the issue date of thc 2040 Notes. If Oncor does not comply with this obligation (a registration default). the annual interest 
rate on the notes will increase by 50 basis points per annum until the earlier of the expiration of the registration default or the second anniversary of the issue 
date of the 2040 Notes. 

Debt &change 

In September 2010, Oncor announced an offer to exchange up to $350 million of its outstanding 6.375% senior secured notcs due 2012 and up to $325 
million of its outstanding 5.950% senior secured notes due 2013 (collectively, the Original Notes) for newly issued 5.000% senior secured notes due 2017 
(2017 Notes) and newly issued 5.750% senior secured notes due 2020 (2020 Notes, and together with the 2017 Notes. New Notes). respectively. In October 
2010, Oncor issued approximately $324 million aggregate principal amount of the 2017 Notes and approximately $126 million aggregate principal amount of 
the 2020 Notes in exchange for an equivalent principal amount of the respective Original Notes validly tendered. Oncor did not receive any cash proceeds 
trom the exchange. Under accounting guidelines, we recorded the exchange transaction related to the $324 million aggregate principal amount of 6.375% 
sentor secured notes due 2012 as a debt retirement, which resulted in a fair value discount totaling $25 million and a gain deferred as a regulatory liability 
totaling $25 million. We recorded the exchangetransaction related to the $126 million aggregate princtpal amount of the 5.950% senior secured notes due 
2013 as a debt modification. 

The NOY Notes have not been registered under the Securities Act. In connection with the issuance of the New Notes, Oncor agreed, subject to certain 
exceptions, to register with the SEC notes having substantially identical terms as the New Notes (except for provisions relating to the transfer restriction and 
paytnent of additional interest) as part of an offer to exchange freely tradable exchange notes for the New Notes. Oncor has agreed to use commercially 
reasonable efforts to cause this exchange offer to be completed within 315 days after the issue date of the New Notes, or if required, to use commercially 
reasonable efforts to have one or more shelf registration statements declared effective within the later of 180 days after such shelf registration statement filing 
obligation arises and 270 days after the issue date of the New Notes If Oncor does not comply with this obligation (a registration default), the annual interest 
rate on the New Notes will increase 0.50% per annum for the period during which the registration default continues, but not later than the second anniversary 
of the issue date of the New Notes. Oncor also agreed to file a registranon statement containing a "market making prospectus" and to keep it effective. subject 
to certain exceptions, for a period of ten years atter the issue date of the New Notes. 

Deed of Trust /Intendment 

Oncor's secured indebtedness. including the 2040 Notes and New Notes described above and thc revolving credit facility described hi Note 6, are 
secured equally and ratably by a first priority lien on property Oncor acquired or constructed for the transmission and distribution of electricity. The property 
is mortgaged under the Deed of Trust. The Deed of Trust permits Oncor to secure other indebtedness with the lien of the Deed of Trust up to the aggregate of 
(i) the amount of available bond credits, and (ii) 85% of the fair villue of cenain property additions that could be certified to the Deed of Trust collateral agent. 
At December 31. 2010, the available bond credits were approximately $1.386 billion and the arnount of additional potential indebtedness that could be 
secured by property additions, subject to a certification process. was $1.161 billion. 
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tn September 3. 2010. Oncor amended the Deed of Trust. Prior to the amendment, the Deed of Trust provided that Oncor could release the lien upon 
the ...aisfaction and discharge of all of its obligations wider the revolvmg credit facility. The amendment to the Deed of Trust eliminated this ability to release 
the lien prior to the payment and performance in full of al! obligations scented by the lien of the Deed of Trust. 

Debt Repayments in 2009 

Repayments of long-term debt in 2009 totaled $104 million and represent transition bond principal payrnents at scheduled maturity dates. 

Maturities 

Long-term debt maturities at !December 31, 2010, are as follows: 

Year 	 mount 
2011 

2012 

2013 

2014 

2015 

I bet caller 

Lioairortized fair value discount 

ljoumurtizecl dISCOUIII 

Total 

Fair Value of Lang-Tenn Debt 

The estimated fair value of our long-tenn debt (including curent matunties) totaled 56.136 billion and $5.644 billion at December 31, 2010 and 2009, 
respectively, and the carrying amount totaled 55.446 billion amf$5.10-1 billion. respectively The fair value is estimated at the lesser of either the call price or 
the market value as determined by twoted market prices. 

ft. 	commrimENTs AND CONTINGENCIES 

Leases 

At December 31, 2010, futwe minimum lease payments under operating leases (wtth initial or remaining noneancelable lease terms in excess of one 
year) were as follows: 

Year Amount 
2011 14 
2012 12 
2013 5 
2014 4 
2015 3 
The:ratter 4 

Total future minimum lease payments $ 42 

Rent charged to operation anti m.aintenance expense totaled $15 million, $I I million and $10 million for the years ended December 31, 2010, 2009 raid 
2608, lespectively. 

Capital Expeaditures 

Oncor 	Texas Holdings agreed tc the terms of a stipulation *nit major interested parties that was approved by the PUCT ;it 2008 as discussed 111 
Note 3. As nne of the provisions of this stipulatinn, Oncor committed to minimum capital spendine of $3.6 billion over the five-year period ending 
December 31, 2012. subject to certain defined cunditions. 
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Efficieng Spending 

Oncor is required to annually invest in programs destgned to improve customer electricity demand efficiencies to satisfy ongoing regulatory 

requirements. The 2011 requirement is 545 million, 

Guarantees 

Oncor has entered into contracts that contain guarantees to unaffiliated panics that could require performance or payment under certain conditions as" 

discussed below. 

Oncor is the lessee under various operating leases that obligate it to guarantee the residual.  values of the leased assets. At December 31, 2010, both the 

aggregate maximum amount of residual values guaranteed and the estimated residual recoveries totaled approximately $6 million. These leased assets consist 
primarily of vehicles used in distribution activities. The average life of the residual value guarantees under the lease ponfolio is approximately two years. 

In June 2010, for the purpose of obtaining greater access to materials, Oncor guaranteed the repayment of borrowings under a nonaffiliated party's $20 
million credit facility ntaturing on June 7. 2011, The nonaffiliated party's borrowings under the credit facility are limited to inventory produced solely to 

satisty the terms of a contract with Oncor. Oncor would be entitled to the related Inventory upon repayment of the credit facility (or payment to nonaffiliated 
party). At December 31, 2010, the nonaffiliated party had borrowings of approximately $1.5 million under the facility. 

Legal/Regulatory Proceedings 

In October 2010, the PUCT established Docket No. 38780 for the remand of Docket No. 20381, the 1999 wholesale transmission charge matrix case A 
joint settlement agreement was entered into effective October 6, 2003. This settlement resolves disputes regarding wholesale transmission pricing and charges 
for the period of JanUary 1997 through August 1999, the period prior to the September I, 1999 effective date of the legislation that authorized 100% postage 

stamp pricing for ERCOT wholesale transmission. Since a series of appeals has become tinal, the 1999 matrix docket has been remanded to the PUCT to 

iddress two additional issues. 

The first issue is the wholesale transmission transitton mechanism for the period of September 1999 through December 1999. The disputed issue is 
whether the PUCT should have allowed the transition mechanism to continue for the last four months of 1999. The appealing parties (Texas Municipal Power 

Agency. the City of Denton. the City of Garland and GEUS (f/k/a Greenville Electsic Utility System)) argued that thc transition mechanism was not 
authorized in the September I, 1999 100% postage starnp pricing legislation. Oncor's transmission deficit position was mitigated by approximately $8 million 
in the' last four months of 1999 through the transition mechanism. If the appealing parties prevail. Oncor may have to pay up to the full amount of 
approximately $8 million. It is anticipated that the issue will be contested and the amounts paid to settle the issue could be subject to negotiation. It is also 

unclear whether interest would be added. If the PUCT rules adversely and interest is addcd, Oncor's liability could be as high as 51 I million. 

The second issue is the San Antonio City Public Service Board's (CPSB) claim that the PUCT did not have the authority to reduce CPSB's requested 

Transmission Cost of Service (TCOS) revenue requirement. CPSB's initial TCOS rate was in effect from 1997 through 2000. Since the period of January 
1997 through August 1999 is incorporated in the joint settlement, CPSB's remaining claim is for the period of September 1999 through December 2000 In 

January 2011, CPSB made a filing with the PUCT (PUCT Docket No. 39068). seeking an additional S22 million of TCOS revenue, including interest, for the 
16-month period. If CPSB prevails, Oncor would be responsible for approximately $l1 million of the request. Oneor plans to participate in this docket and 

anticipates that multiple partics will oppose CPSB's request. 

At this time. Oncor cannot predict the outcome of these two maners. 

We are involved in other various legal and adminsstrative proceedings in the normal course of business, the ultimate resolution of which, in the opinion 
of management:should not have a material effect upon our financial position, results of operations or cash flows. 
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Labor Contracty 

Cenain Oncor employees ire represented by a labor union and covered by R collective bargaining agreement with an expiration date of October 25, 
2010, Although the expiration dnte has passed, the current collective bargaining agreement remains in full force and effect under the provisions of an 
"evergreen clause" contained in the agreement. The parties to the agreement are currently in the process of negotiating a new labor agreement, and it is 
anticipated that a new agreement will be in place in the first half of 2011. The resolutton of this matter is not expected to have a material effect on Oncor's 
financial position, results of operations or cash flows. 

Environmental Contingencies 

Oncor must comply with environmental laws and regulations applicable to the handling and disposal of hazardous waste. Oncor is in compl lance with 
all current laws and regulations; however, the impact, if any, of changes to existing regulations or the implementation of new regulations is not determinable. 
The costs to comply with environmental regulations can be significantly affected by the following external events or conditions. 

• changes to existing state or federal regulation by governmental authorities having jurisdiction over control of toxic substances and 
hazardous and solid wastes. and other environmental matters, and 

• the identification of additional sites requiring clean-up or the filing of other complaints in which Oncor may be asserted to be a potential 
responsible party 

9. 	MEMBERSHIP INTERESTS 

Oti Febniary 15, 2011. our bnard of ditectors declared a cash distribution of approximately $15.5 million to be paid to liFIH on February 16. 2011. 

During 2010, our board of directors declared, and we paid, the following cash distributions to Cf111: 

Decteration Date 

 

Payment Dare 	 Amount Paid 
October 27, 2610 

July 28, 2010 

May 5, 2010 

Ft bruary 11, 20(0 

 

November 1, 2010 	 528 

August 3, 2010 	 54 

May 6.2010 	 57 

February 19, 2010 	 30 

1)uring 2009, our hoard of directors declared, and we paid, the following cash distributions to EF111: 

Vaclarerion Date 

 

Payment Dare 	 Amount Paid 
November 12. 2009 

August 18, 2009 

May 19, 2009 

Febnuay 18. 2069 

 

November 13, 2009 	 599 

August 19, 2009 	 59 

May 20, 2009 	 40 

Match .3, 2009 	 18 

While there are no direct restrictions on our ability to distribute our net income that are currently material. substaaitially all of our net income is derived 
from Oncor. Our board of directors and Oncues board of directors, which are composed of a majority of independent directors, can withhold distributions to 
the extent the boards determine that it is necessary to retain such amounts to meet our expected future requirements. 

Oncoes distributions are limited to its cumulative net income and may nnt be paid except to the extent Oncor maintains a required regulatory capital 
structure, as discussed below. At December 31, 20 1 0, $44 rnillion was eligible to be distributed to Oncoes members after taking imo account these 
restrictions, of which approximately 80°0 relates to our ownership interest. 
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For the period beginning October 11, 2007 and ending December 31, 2012. Oncor's cash distributions (other than distributions of the proceeds of any 
issuance of limited liability company units) are limited by the Limi(ed Liability Company Agreement and a stipulation agreemeM with the PUCT tsee Note 3) 
to an amount not to exceed its cumulative net income detemtined in accordance with US GAAP. as adjusted by applicable orders of the PUCT. Such 
adjustments exclude the noncash impacts of purchase accounting (to date, consis(s of removing the effect of the 2008 5860 million goodwill impairment 
charge arid the cumulative amount of net accretion of fair value adjustments) and deducting two specific cash commitments (the S72 ntillion (S46 million after 
tax) one-time refund to customers in Semember 2008 and funds spent as part of the Sl00 million commitment for additional energy efficiency initiatives of 
which 546 million (530 mi(lion after tax) has been spent through December 31. 2010) The goodwill impairment charge and refund ate described in Notes 2 
and 3. At December 31, 2010, $141 million of membership interests was available for distribution under the cumulative net income restriction, of which 
approximately 80% relates to our ownership interest. 

Distributions are further limited by Oncor's required regulatory capital structure to be at or below the assumed debt-to-equity ratio established 
periodically by the PUCT for ratemaking purposes. which is currently set at 60% debt to 40°O equity At December 31, 2010, Oncor's regulatory capitalization 
ratio was 59.7% debt and 40.3% equity. The PUCT has the authority to determine what types of debt and equity are included in a utility's debt-to-equity ratio. 
For purposes of this ratio, debt is calculated as long-term dcbt plus unamortized gains on reacquired debt less unamortized issuance expenses. premiums and 
losses on reacquired dcht. 1 he debt calculation excludes transition bonds issued by Bondco. Equity is calculated as membership interests determined in 
accordance with US GAAP. excluding the effects nf purchase accounting (which included recording the ini(ial goodwill and fair value adjusunents and the 
subsequent related impairments and amortization). At December 31, 2010, 544 million of membership interests was available for distribution under the capital 
structure restriction, of which approximately 80% relates to our ownership interest. In January 2011, Oncor filed for a rate review with the PUCT and 203 
cities that. among other things, requested a revised regulatory capital structure of 55% debt to 45% equity.. which if approved as requested, would tirther limit 
Oncor's distributions 

Effect of sale of Noncontrolling interests The total amount of proceeds from the sale of noncontrolling interests in Oncor (discussed further in Note 
10) was less than the carrying value of the interests sold by $265 million, which reflects the fact that Oncor's carrying value after purchase accounting is based 
on the Merger value, while the nnncontrolling interests sale value did not include a conuol premium. The difference was accounted for as a reduction of 
membership interests. 

As a result of the sale of the noncontrolling interests and the application of rules tbr income tax accounting related to outside basis differences, activity 
in 2008 rellects'an increase in the balance of noncurrent accumulated deferred income taxes pf S 141 million and a decrease in total membership interests by 
the same amount. 

Equity Contributions — As a result of the Merger, all outstanding unvested stock-based incentive compensation awards previously granted by EFH 
Corp. to Oncor employees vested and such employees became entitled to receive the $69.25 per share Merger consideration. The settlement of these awards 
totaled S24 million and was accounted for as an equity contribution from EFH Corp.. as was the settlement of S4 million of cash incentive compensation 
awards See Note 14 for further discusšion of stock-based compensation. including a SARs Plan implemented in November 2008 

In March 2008, we distributed our investment in an entity with telecommunications-related activities that are not part of current operations totaling $24 
million to EFIH. 

10. NONCONTROLLING INTERESTS 

In November 2008, Oncor sold equity interests to Texas Transmission for 51.254 billion in cash. Texas Transmission is an entity indirectly owned by a 
private investment group led by OMERS Administration Corporation. acting through its infrastructure investment entity, Borealis Infrastructure Management 
Inc , and the Government of Singapore Investment CorPoration, acting through its private equity and infrastructure arm, G1C Special Investments Pte Ltd. 
Oncur also indirectly sold equity interests to certain members of its's board of directors and management team. Accordingly, alter giving etTect to all equity 
issuances. at December 31, 2010, Oncor's ownership was as follows: 80.03% held by 'us, 19.75% held by Texas Transmission and 0 22% held indirectly by 
certain members of Oncor's management tearn and board of directors. 
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The proceeds (net of closing costs) of S1.253 billion received by Oncor from Texas Trarbmission and the members of Oncor's management team upon 
completion of these transactions were distributed to us and subsequently distributed to EFIll and ultimately to EFH Corp. 

See Note 9 for a discussion of amounts recorded as a reduction of membership interests as a result of the sale of Oncor membership interests. 

I I. INVESTMENTS 

Our investments balance consisted of the following: 

December 31, 

2010 2009 
Assets relmed to employee benefit plans, including employee savings programs, net of distnbutions 74 5 67 
mestment ta unconsolidated affiliates 1 3 

1.and 3 2 
Total investments 78 S 72 

Assets Rehued to Employee Benefit Plans 

The majority of these assets represent cash surrender values of life insurance policies that are purchased to fund liabilities under deferred compensation 
plans. At December 31. 2009, Oncor began paying the premiums and became the beneficiary of these life insurance policies. EFH Corp was the previous 
beneficiary. At December 31, 2010 and 2009, the face amount of these policies totaled $137 million and $138 million, and the net cash surrender values 
(determined using a Level 2 vIluation technique) totaled $53 million and S52 million, respectively. Changes in cash surrender value arc netted against 
premiums paid. Other investment asseb held to satisfy deterred compensation liahilities ate recorded at market value, 

Restricted Cash 

At December 31. 2010 	 At December 31. 2009 

Customer collections relatea io transition bonds used only to service debt and pay esocasrs 

Reserve far 6:es assoi.naed synn transition bonds 

Current 

A ISO! 

Noncurrent 

Current 

Assets 	 Assets 

Noncurrent 

Assets 

53 47 

10 10 
Reserve for shortfalls of craps t non bond charges 6 4 

Total restricted cash 33 smesemomi S 16 	S 47 se-,===  =. 14 

12. 	TERMINATION OF OUTSOURCING ARRANGEMENTS 

In 2008, Oncor commenced a review of certain outsourcing arrangements with Capgemini, Capgemini America, Inc. and Capgemini North America, 
Inc. (collectively, CgE), and executed a Separation Agreement with CgE. Simultaneous with the execution qf that Separation Agreement, EFH Corp. and 
TCEH entered into a substantially similar agreement with CgE. The Separation Agreements principally provide for (i) notice of termination of the Master 
Framework Agreements, dated as of May 17, 2004, as amended, between Capgemini and TCE11 and Oncor, respectively, and the related service agreements 
under the Master Framework Agreements and iit termination of the joint venture arrangements between EFH Corp. (and its applicable subsidiaries, including 
Oncor) and CgE. Under the Master Framework Agreements and related services agreements, Capgemini provided to Oncor and EFII Corp.'s and its other 
subsidiaries outsourced support services, including information technology. customer care and billing, human resources. procurement and certain finance and 
accounting activities. 
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As a result, during the fourth quarter of 2008: 

• EFH Corp. received approximately $70 million in cash in exchange for the termination of a purchase option agreement pursuant to which subsidiaries of 
EFH Corp. had the right to "put" to Capgemini (and Capeemini had the right to "call" from a subsidiary of EFH Corp.) EFH Corp:s 2.9% limited 
partnership interest in Capgemini and licensed as'sets. principally software, upon the expiration of the Master Framework Agreements in 2014 or, in some 
circumstances, earlier. Oncor received $20 million of such proceeds. reflecting its share of the put option value. 

• The parties entered into a mutual release of all claims under the Master Framework Agreements and related services agreements, subject to certain defined 
exceptions, and Oncor received $4 million in cash in settlement of such claims. 

The etTects of the termination of the outsourcing arrangements, including an accrued liability of $16 million for incremental costs to exit and transition 
the services, were included in goodwill under purchase accounting. Oncor incurred $4 million of these exit liabilities during the year ended December 31, 
2009. In December 2009, Oncor recorded a $10 million reversal of a portion of these exit liabilities due primarily to a shorter than expected outsotircing 
services transition period. and this reversal is reflected in other income (see Note 16). The remaining accrual totaling $2 million was settled in 2010. 

13. 	PENSION AND OTIIER POSTRETIREMENT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS (OPEB) PLANS 

Pension Plan 

Oncor is a participating employer in the EFH Retirement Plan (Retirement Plan), a defined benefit pension plan sponsored by EFH Curp. The 
Retirement Flan is a qualified pension plan under Section 401(a) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (Code), and is subject to the provisions of 
ER1SA. All benefits are funded by the participating employers. The Retirement Plan provides benefits to participants under one of two formulas: (i) a Cash 
Balance Formula under which participants earn monthly contribution credits based on their compensation and a combination of their age and years of service, 
plus monthly interest credits or (ii) a Traditional Retirement Plan Formula based on years of service and the average earnings of the three years of highest 
earnings. The interest component of the Cash Balance Formula is variable and is determined using the yield on 30-year Treasury bonds. Under the Cash 
Balance Formula, future increases in earnings will not apply to prior service costs. 

All eligible employees hired after January I, 2001 participate under the Cash Balance Formula. Certain employees, who, prior to January l, 2002. 
participated under the Traditional Retirement Plan Formula, continue their participation under that formula. It is the participating employers policy to fund 
the plans on a current basis to the extent deductible under existing federal tax regulations. ' 

Oncor also participated in an EFH Corp. supplemental retirement plan for certain employees, whose retirement benefits cannot be fullY earned under 
the qualified Retirement Plan, the information for which is included below. Oncor ceased participation in the EF1Š Corp. supplemental plan and implemented 
its own supplemental retirement plan effective January 1, 2010. The Oncor plan covers certain employees whose retirement henefits cannot be firlly eamed 
under thc qualified EFH Retirement Plan and is substantially similar to the EFH Corp. supplemental retirement plan, except that Oncor ocLs as sponsor of the 
plan. At inception, the proiected benefit obligation of the Oncor Plan was $32 million, which was 100% funded. Oncor recognized $1 million and $3 million 
in net pension costs related to the Oncor Plan, primarily composed of interest costs, for the twelve months ended December 31, 2010 and 2009, respectively. 

OPEB Plan 

Oncor participates with EFH Corp. and other subsidiaries of EFH Corp. to offer certain health care and life insUrince benefits to eligible employees and 
their eligible dependents upon the retirement of such employees. For employees retiring on or after January 1, 2002, the retiree contnbutions required for such 
coverage vary based on a formula depending on the retirees age and years of service. 
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Regulatory Recovery of Pension and OPEB Costs 

PIJILA piovides for Oncor's recovery of pension and OPEB costs for all applicable former employees of the regulated predecessor integrated electric 
utility, which in addition to Oncor's active and retired employees consists largely of active and retired personnel engaged in TCEffs activities, related to 
service of those additional personnel prior to the deregulation and disaggregation of EFH Corp:s businesses eftective January I, 2002, Accordingly. Oncor 
entered into an agreement with TCEH whereby it assumed responsibility for applicable pension and OPEB costs related to those personnel. 

Omer is authorized to establish a regulatory asset or liability for the difference between the amounts of pension and OPEB costs approved in current 
billing rates and the actual amounts that would otherwise have been recorded as charges or credits to earnings. Amounts deferred are ultimately subject to 
regulatory approval. At Dccember 31, 2010 and 2009, Oncor had recorded regulatory assets totaling $1.047 billion and $889 million, respectively, related to 
pension and OPEB costs, including amounts related to deferred expenses as well as amounts related to unfunded nobilities that otherwise would be recorded 
as other comprehensive income. 

Pension and OPEB Costs Recognized us Expense 

The pension and OPEB amounts provided herein represent Oncor's allocated amounts related to MI Corp.'s plans based on acluaria( computations and 
reflect Oncor's employee and retiree demographics as described above. Oncor recognized the following net pension and OPEB costs as expense: 

Veer Ended December 31, 

Iola 2009 NOS 
Pension cost 67 S 35 $ 15 
OPED cost 63 55 .14 

mutt benefit etAt 130 90 59 
Less arnounts deferred principally as a regulatory asset or property 

03) (66) 02) 
Net amounts recognized as expense 37 $ 24 S 17 

EFII Corp. ancl participating employers use the calculated value method to determine the market-related value of the assets held in the trust. Oncor 
includes the realized and unrealized gains or losses in the market-related value of assets over a rolling four-year period. Each year, 25°o of such gains and 
losses for the current year and for each of the pteceding three years is included in the market-related value. Each year. the market-related value of assets is 
increased for contributions to the olan and investment income and is decreased for benefit payments and expenses for that year. 
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Detailed Information Regarding Pension and OPEB Benefits 

The following pension and OPF.B Information is based ort December 31, 2010, 

Assumptions Used to Determine Net Periodic Pension and Benefit Cast: 

Discount rate 

2009 and 2008 measurement dates: 

Pension Plan OPE13 Plan 
Year Ended December 31. lenr Ended December 31, . 

2010 2009 2008 2010 2009 2008 

5.90% 6 90% 6.53% 3 90% 6 85% 6.55% 
Emected return on plan assets 8 00% 8 25% 8,25% 7 60% . 	7 64°. 7 90% 
Rate of compensation increase 3.11% 3.75% 3 70% — 
Components of Net Pension and Benefit Cosi: 

Service cost S.  19 S 	16 $ 	15 S 	6 E 	4 S 	4 
interest cost 106 107 99 52 52 50 
Expected return on assets (97) (100) (101) , (15) (131 (19) 
Amarnation of net transition obligation — — 1 1 1 
Amortization of prior service cost (credit) 1 1 1 (1) (1) (t) 
Amortization of net loss 38 11 1 20 12 9 

Net periodic pension nnd benefit cost 67 35 15 63 55 44 
Other Changes In Plan Assets and Benefit Obligations Recognized as Regulatory Assets: 

Net loss (gain) 124 154 320 75 76 45 
Prior sets ice cost (credit) 
Amortization of net loss (gain) (381 (11) (1) (20) 021 (9) 
AITIOnIZAI1011 of transition obligation (asset) 

()) (I) (t) 
Amortization of prior service cost (l) (I) 1) I 1 
Purchase accounting adjustment 4 (4) 

Total recognized as regulatory tisses 85 142 318 55 68 12 
Total recognized in net periodic pension and benefit costs and as regulatory:assets S 	152 S 	177 S 	333 S 	118 $ 	123 S 	76 

Pension Plan OPEB Plan 
Year Ended December 31, 	Year Ended December 31, 

20110 	2069 	2008 	2010 	2009 	2008 
.4ssumptions Used to Determine Benefit Obligations az Period End: 
Discount rate 

Rate of compensation increase 

	

5.50% 	5 90% 	6 90% 	5 55% 	5 40% 	6.85% 

	

3.74% 	3 71% 	3 75% 
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Osange in Projected Benefit Obligation: 
Projected benefit obligation at beginning of yect 

Pension Plan OPE8 Plan 

Veer Ended December 31, Year Ended December 31, 
2010 2009 2010 2009 

S 1.821 1 1,550 5 899 $ 779 
:iervice cost 19 16 6 4 
Interest cost 106 107 53 52 
Participant contributions 14 19 
Medicare Part 1.3 reimbursement 3 4 
Aztuanal (gam) loss 187 233 83 93 
Benefits paid 181) (85) f 1) (52) 

Projected benefit obligation at end of year 2.052 sienoterittin $ 1,821 S 1.1)04 $ 899 

.‘ccumulated benefit obligation at end of year 1,894 S 1.695 
Change bi Plan .41ress: 
Fin value of assets cst beginning o( year $ 1,219 S 1,059 $ 206 S 191 

Actun) return lloss) on assets 160 179 23 30 
Employer contributions (a) 43 66 111 18 
Panicipont contnbtttions 14 19 
Benefits paid 189 (85) (53) 152) 

Fair value of assets at end of year S 1,341 immait  aviiiiimmeme 1,219 208 
i:eumeinviectormoi $ 206 

Funded Stator: 
Projected benefit obligation at end of year (2.052) S (1,321) (1,004) (899) 
Fair value of assets at end of year 134l 1 219 208 206 

Funded stems at end uf year $ (MI) S (102) . 	(796) S 	(693) ...inveimminiesmrm 

(aj 	2009 pension amount includes transfera of mvesiments related to the salary &fermi and supplemental retirement plans totaling 531 milhon 

Ptflikll Plan  

Veer Ended December 31, 

Amounts Recognked in the Balance Shed Consist of: 

Other curtentliabd a les 
Other noncurrent liabilities 

2010 	 2009 2010 2009 

S 

G3 (78)  
S (2) 

600) 
S 

(796) 
$ 

(693) 

Net liabtlity recognized $ (711) $ (e0:9 L.........47.9.
9 $ (693) 

Amounts Recognked as Regulatory Amu Consist 6fr 
Net loss S 616 S 529 S 196 S 242 
Prior service cost (credit) I (5i (7) 
Net transition obligation 3 ) 

Net amount recognized S 616 S 530 S 294 $ 238 iimmori=mms iiimommemmiiiiimom 
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ð 

'file knowing tables provide information regarding the assumed health care COnt trend rates. 

Assumed Health Crwe Cost 1 rend dates— IVM Metikare Eligible: 

• Year Ended December 31, 

2010 2009 

Health care cost trend rate assumed For next year 9 00.0 3000,, 
Rate to which the cost trend is expected to decline tthe ultimate trend rate) 5.00°; 5 00.. 
Year that the rate reaches the ultimate trend rate • 2021 2016 
Assumed Health Care Cost Trend Hates— Atedleare 

I lealth wire cost trend tate assumed for next year 8 00°. 7 00°. 
Rate IO which the cost trend is expected to dechne (the ultimate trend rate) 5.00ao 5 00% 
Yew that the rate teaches the ultimate trend rate 2021 2016 

1-Percentage 1-Perrentage 

Paint Increase Point Decrease 
Sensitivity Analysis of Assumed Health Care Coss Trend Rates: 

Effect on accumulated posnenremcnt obligation S133 5(110) 
ElTect on postreurernent benefits cost 9 ( 7 ) 

The following table provides information regarding pension plans with projected benefit obligations (PBO) and accumulated benefit obligations (ABO) 
in excess of the fair value of plan assets. 

Pension Plans with PBO and ABO in Excess of Plan Assets : 

At Decetnber 31, 

:010 2009 

Projected benefit ohhgations 52,052 51,821 
Accumulated benefit obligations 1.894 1,685 
Plan assets 1,341 1,219 

Pension Plan and OPEB Plan investment Strategy and Asse Allocations 

The investment objective for the Retirement Plan is to invest in a suitable mix of assets to meet the future benefit obligations at an acceptable level of 
risk, while minimizing the volatility of contributions Equity securities are held to achieve retunls in excess of passive indexes by participating in a wide range 

of invesunent opportunities. international equity securities are used to further diversify the equity portfolio and may include investments in both developed 
and emerging international markets. Fixed income securities include primarily corporate bonds from a diversified range of companies, US Treasuries and 
agency securities and money 'market instruments. The investment strategy for fixed income investments is to maintain a high grade portfolio of securities 
which assist in managing the volatility and magnitude of plan contributions and expense. 

The target asset allocation ranges or pensioti plan invesunents by asset category are as follows: 

Asset Categorv 

US equities 
International equities 

Fixed income 

Other 

Target 

Allocation 

Ranges 

15°.•50°. 

5°0-20°. 

0°.••10.6 

The investment objective for the OPEB Plan primarily follows the objectives of the Retirement Plan discussed above, while maintaining sufficient cash 
and short-term investinents to pay near-term benefits and expenses. The actual amounts at December 31, 2010 provided below arc consistent with Our asset 
allocation targets. 
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Fair Value Measurement of Pension Plan Assets 

At December 31, 201(J and 2009, pension plan assets measured at fair value on a recurring basis consisted of the following: 

Asset Category 

At December 31.2010 At December 31.2009 

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 ;oral Lc vd 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total 

60 42 S 42 S 60 $ Interest-bearing cuth 

Equity eecunries: 

US 219 58 • 117 :07 147 354 
Iona-national 

fixed income sectrittes: 
152 52 104 156 48 204 

Corpurata bonds to 608 698 • 552 552 
US Treasuries 11 13 13 13 
Other 1b) 58 58 27 27 

Preferred securities 9 9 9 

Total assets S 	411 971 $ 9 5 .141 $ 	363 
=2:10=1B 

$ 	847 
.CIS=111.1111MOM 

; 	9 1,319 
a====== g====1:11.1$ 

(a) Subsianr.any all corporate bonds ate rated itIteSIMerlt grade by a major rulings agency such aa !400dy'v 

(b) Other 4.1:nhists primarily of VS agency vectmttes 

Theta was no change in the fair value of Level 3 assets in the periods presented. 

Fair Value Measurement of OPEII Plan Assets 

At December 31, 2010 and 2009. OP11) plan assets measured at fairyalue on a recurring basis consisted of the following. 

Asset Category 

At December 31,2010 At December 31.2009 

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total Level 1 level 2 1 evel 3 Total 

Interest4iearing cash S S 	11 $ S 	11 S S 	18 S S IA 
Equity secunnes.  

US 91 4 65 55 12 67 
International 27 4 31 26 4 30 

Pited income securities: 

Corporate bonds (a) 54 54 49 49 
US Treasure: 1 I 1 I 
Other (b) 4, 4 45 38 2 40 

Pretnred scout 'vies — 1 1 1 1 
Tot 91 assets S 	119 VOW= 		 S 	79  	T.= S  l S 	208 SZEINI S 	119 S 	86 $ 1 S 206 

(a) Substantially "Ill corporate bonds are rated investment grade by a major ratings agency such as Moody's 

(b) Other consiqs prmarily of US agency securines 

There was no significant change in the fair vahte of le7ei 3 assets in the periods presented. 
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Expected Long-Term Rate of Return on Assets Assumption 

'I he Retirement Plan strategic asset allocation is determined in conjunction with the plan's advisors and utilizes a comprehensive Asset-Liability 
modeling study to evaluate potential long-term outcomes of various investment strategies. The study incorporates long-term rate of return assumptions for 
each asset class based on historical and future expected asset class returns. current market conditions, rate of inflation, current prospects for economic growth, 
and taking into account the diversification benefits of investing in multiple asset classes and potential benefits of employing active investment management. 

Retirement Plan OPEB Pion 

Asset Class 

Expected Lung-Term 

Rate or Return Plan Type 

Expected Long-Term 

Returns 

US equity securities 8 4% 401(h) accounts 7.7.6 
international equity =unties Life lnsulance VERA 6 7% 
Fixed income securities Union VEBA 6.7% 
Prefcred sccunties 0.0% Non-Union VEDA 2 9% 

7.7% 7.1% 

Significant Concentrations of Risk 

The plans investments arc exposed to risks such as interest rate, capifal tnarket and credit risks. EFH Corp. seeks to optimize return on investment 
consistent with levels of liquidity and investment risk which ate prudent and reasonable, given prevailing capital market conditions and other factors specific 
to participating employers. While EFH Corp. recognizes the importance of return, investments will be diveisified in order to minimize the risk of large losses 
unless, under the circumstances, it is clearly prudent not to do so. There are also various restrictions and guidelines in place including limitations on types of 
investments allowed and portfolio weightings for certain investment securities to assist in the mitigatton of the risk of large losses. 

Assumed Discount Rate 

EFH Corp. selected the assumed discount rate using the Hewitt Top Quartile yield curve, which is based on actual corporate bond yields and at 
'December 31, 2010 consisted of 141 corporate bonds rated AA or higher as reported by either Moody's or S&P. 

Amortization in 2011 
• 

In 2011, amortization of the net actuarial loss and prior service cost fur the defined benefit pension plan from regulatory assets into net periodic benefit 
cost is expected to be $63 million and 51 million, respeaively. Amortization of the net actuarial loss. prior service credit, and transition obligation for the 
OPEB plan from regulatory assets into net periodic benefit Cost is expected to be $27 million, a $1 million credit and $1 million, respectively. 

Pension and OPER Plan Cash Contributions 

Oncor's contributions to the benefit plans were as follows: 

Year Ended December 31, 

2010 2009 2008 

Pennon plan contributions 40 66 46 
OPEB plan conmbutions 18 la 31 
Oncor Plan contributtons 3 

Total contributions 61 S 81 77 

Oncor's estimated funding in 2011 of the EFH Corp. pension and OPEB plans and the Oncor Plan is $173 million. $18 million and $3 million, 
respectively. 
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Future Benefit Payments 

Estimated future benefit payments to (receipts from) beneficiaries are as follows: 

2011 	 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016-20 
Pension benefits S 	94 $ 	100 S 	105 S I 	I 	I S 	117 5 6'10 
OPEI3 S 	51 $ 	54 S 	58 5 62 5 66 S 386 
Medicate Part D subsidies $ 	(5) S 	(3) S 	(6) $ 	(6) S M S (43) 

Thrift Plan 

Employees of Oncor may participate in a qualified savings plan, the EFH Corp. Thrift Plan (Thrift Plan). This plan is a participant-directed defined 
contribution plan intended to qualify under Section 401(a) of the Code. and is subject to the provisions of FRISA. Under the terrns of the Thrift Plan. 
employees who do not earn more than the IRS threshold compensation limit used to determine highly compensated employees may contribute. through pre-
tax salary defeirals and/or after-tux applicable paywIl deductions. the lesser of 75% of their regular salary or wages or tie maxiinum amount permitted under 

Employecs who earn more than such threshold may contribute from 1% to 16% of their regular salary or wages. Employer matching contributions are 
aLo made in an amount equal to 1000. of the first 6% of employee contributions for employees who are covered under the Cash Balance Formula of the 
Retirement Plan, and 75% of the first 6% of employee contributions for employees who are covered under the Traditional Retirement Plan Formula 4 the 
Retirement Plan. Employer matching contributions are made in cash and may be allocated by panicipants to any of thc plan's investment options. Oncor's 
contributions to the Thritt Plan totaled $11 million, SI l million and $9 million for the years ended December 31, 2010, 2009 and 2008, respectively. 

14. 	STOCK-BASED COMPENSA TION 

In 2008, Oncor established the Oncor Electric Delivery Company LLC Stock Appreciation Rights Plan ((he SARs Plan) under which certain of its 
employees may be granted stock appreciation rights (SARs) payable in cash, or in some circumstances, Oncor units. Two types of SARs may be gramed 
under the SARs Plan. Time-based SARs Clime SAR.si vest solely based upon continued employment ratably on an annual basis on each of the first five 
anniversaries of the grant ttate. Performance-based SARs (Performance SARs I vest based upon both continued employment and the achievement of a 
predeternuned level of Oncor EBITDA over time, generally ratably over five years based upon annual Oncor EBITDA levels, with provisions fnr vesting if 
the annual levels are not achieved but cumulative two- or three-year total Once!.  EB1TDA levels are achieved Time and Performance SARs may also vest in 
part or in full upon the oecurrence of certain specified liquidity events and are exercisable only upon the occurrence of certain specified liquidity events. Since 
the exercisability of the Time and Performance SARs is conditioned upon the occurrence of a liquidity event. compensation expense will not be recorded until 
it is probable that a liquidity event will occur Generally, awards under the SARs Plan terminate on the tenth anniversary of the grant, unless the participant's 
employment is terminated earlier under certain circumstances. 

In February 2009. Oncor also established the Oncor Electric Delivery Company LLC Director Stock Appreciation Rights Plan (the Director SARs Plan) 
under which certain non-employee members of its board of directors and other persons having a relationship with Oncor may be granted SARs payable in 
cash, or in some circumstances, Oncor units. SARs granted under the Director SARs Plan vest in eight equal quarterly installments over a two-year period and 
are exercisable only upon the occurrence of cenain specified liquidity events. Since the exercisability of these SARs is conditioned upon the occurrence of a 
liquidity event, expense will not be recorded until it is probable a liquidity event will occur. 

SARs undcr the SARs Plan and the Director SARs Plan are generally payable in cash based on the fair market value of the SAR on the date of exercise. 
During the year ended December 31, 2010, Oncor gi anted 80,000 Time SARs and 80,000 Performance SARS under the SA Rs Plan. At December 31, 2010. 
Time SARs vested totaled 4.2 million and Performance SARs vested totaled 2.8 million. No SARs were granted under the SARs Plan during the year ended 
December 31, 2009. Oncor granted 6.9 million Time SARs and 6.9 Performance SARs under the SARs Plan during the year ended December 31, 2008. Oncor 
granted 55.000 SARs under the Director SARs Plan during the year ended December 31. 2009, and all such SARs were vested at December 31, 2010. There. 
were no SARs under either plan eligible for exercise at December 31. 2010. 
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15. 	RELATED-PARTY TRANSACTIONS 

The following represent our significant related-party transactions: 

• Oncor records revenue from TCEH, principally for electricity delivery fees, which totaled SI 1 billion for the year ended December 31, 2010, and 51.0 
billion for each of the years ended December 31, 2009 and 2008. The fees are based on rates regulated by the PUCT that apply to all REPs. The balance 
sheets at December 31, 2010 and 2009 reflect receivables from TCEH totaling 5143 million and 5151 million. respectively, primarily related to these 
electricity delivery fees. These revenues included approximately $2 million for each of the years ended December 31, 2010, 2009 and 2008 pursuant to a 
transfOrrner maintenance agreement with TCEH. 

▪ Oncor recognizes interest income from TCEII with respect to its generation-related regulatory assets, which have been securitized through the issuance of 
transition bonds by 13ondco. The interest income. which is received on a monthly basis, serve's to offset Oncor's interest expense on the transition bonds. 
This interest income totaled $37 million, $42 million and $46 million for the years ended December 31, 2010, 2009 and 2008.'respectively, 

• Incremental amounts payable by Oncor related to income taxes as a result of delivery fee surcharges to customers related to transition bonds are 
reimbursed by TCEH. Our financial statements reflect a note receivable from TCEH to Oncor of $217 Million ($39 million reported as current in trade 
accounts and other receivables from affiliates) at December 31, 2010 and $254 million ($37 million reported as current in trade accounts and other 
receivables from affiliates) at December 31, 2009 related to these income taxes. Wc review economic conditions, TCEH's credit ratings and historical 
payrnent activity to assess the overall collectability of these affiliated receivables At December 31, 2010. there were no credit loss allowances related to 
the note receivable from TCEH. 

• An EFH Corp. subsidiary charges Oncor for certain administrative services at cost. These costs, which are reported in operation and maintenance 
expenses. totaled 536 million, S22 million and $24 million for the years ended December 31, 2010, 2009 and 2008, respectively. 

• Under Texas regulatory provisions, the trust fund for decommissioning the Comanche Peak nuclear generation faciliti (reported on TCEH's balance 
sheet) i; funded by a delivery fee surcharge Oncor collects from REPs and remits monthly to TC EH. Delivery fee surcharges totaled $16 million for each 
of the years ended December 31, 2010, 2009 and 2008. These trust fund assets are established with the intent to be sufficient to fund the estimated 
decommissioning liability (also reported on TCEH's balance sheet). Income and expenses associated with the trust fund and the decommissioning liability 
recorded by TCElf are offset by a net change in Oncor's intercoinpany receivable/payable. which in turn results in a change in Oncor's reported net 
regulatory assetiliability. A regulatory liability represents the excess of the trust fund balance over the net decommissioning liability, and a regulatory 
asset represents the excess of the net decommissioning liability over the trust fund balance. 

• The change from a reaulatoty asset of $85 million at December 31, 2009 to a regulatory liability of $206 million at December 31, 2010 reflects a new 
decommissioning cost estimate completed in the second quarter of 2010. In accordance with regulatory requirements, a ncw cost estimate is completed 
every five years. The change reflected lower cost escalation assumptions is compared to the previous estimate, resulting in a decline in the estimated 
decommissioning liability (see Note 5). 

Oncor has a 19 5% limited partnership interest, with a carrying value of $1 million and 53 million al December 31, 2010 and 2009, respectively, in an 
EFH Corp. subsidiary holding principally software-related assets. Equity losses related to this interest are reportid in other deductions and totaled $2 
million, 52 million and 54 million for the years ended December 31, 2010, 2009 and 2008, respectively. These losses primarily represent amortization of 
software assets held by the subsidiary. 
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• I :rider the terms of a tax sharing agreement. we are obligated to make payments to EFH Corp. in an aggregate amount that is substantially equal to the 
amount of federal income taxes that we would have been required to pay if we were filing our own corporate income tax return. Also under ihe terms of the 
tax sharing agreement, Oncor makes sitnilar payments to Texas Transmission and Investment LLC, pro rata in accordance with their respective 
membership interests in Oncor, in an aggregate amount that is substantially equal to the amount of federal income taxes that Oncor would have been 
required to pay if it were filing its own corporate incomc tax return. In addition, consistent with the tax sharing agreement, we rcmit to EFH Corp Texas 
margin tax payments, which are accounted for as income taxes, calculated as if we were filing our own return Our results are included in the consolidated 
Texas state margin tax return tiled by EFH Corp. See discussion in Note I to Financial Statements under "income Taxes." At December 31. 2010. we had 
amounts due from EFH Corp. under the agreement totaling $72 million. We had amounts due to EFH Corp. related to income taxes totaling $5 million at 
December 31, 2009. Income tax payments to EFH Corp. in the year ended December 31, 2010 totaled $107 million and Oncor paid $21 million in federal 
income tax-related paymcnts to Texas fransmission and Investment LLC. 

• Oncor held cash collateral of $4 million and $15 million at December 31, 2010 and 2009, respectively, from TCEH related to interconnection agreements 
for generation units being developed by TCEH. The collateral is reported in the balance sheet in other current liabilities. In January 2010. Oneor returned 
$I I million of the collateral and paid $1 million in interest pursuant to PUCT rules related to these generating units. 

• Certain transmission and distribution utilities in Texas have tariffs in phice to assure adequate credit worthiness of any REP to support the REP's obligation 
to collect transition bond-related charges on behalf of the utility. Under these tariffs. as a result of TCEH's credit rating being below investment grade, 
TCEH is required to post collateral support in an amount equal to estimated transition charges over specified time periods. Accordingly, at December 31, 
2010 and 2009, TCE/1 had posted letters of credit in the amounts of $14 million and $15 million, revectively. for Oncor's benefit. 

• in October 2007, Oneor entered into its current $2 billion revolving credit facility with a syndicate of financial institutions and other lenders. The syndicate 
includes affiliates of GS Capital Partners (a member of the Sponsor Group). Affiliates of GS Capftal Partners have from time-to-time engaged in 
commercial banking transactions with us in the normal course of business. 

• Affiliates of the Sponsor Group have, and from time-to-time may (1) sell, acquire or participate in the offerings of our debt or debt securities in open 
market transactions or through loan syndications, and (2) perform various financial advisory, dealer, commercial banking and investment banking services 
for Oncor and certain of our affiliates for which they have received or will receive customary fees and expenses. 

Goldman. Sachs 84 Co. (Goldman), an affiliate of the Sponsor Group, received $285,000 in fees for serving as a senior co-dealer manager in Oncor's offer 
to exchange up to an aggregate of $675 rnillion of senior secured notes for New Notes in a private placement exchange that closed in October 2010. In 
connection with the exchange offer, Oncor entered into a registration rights agreement with Goldman and the other dealer managers in the exchange 
Pursuant to the registration rights agreement. Oncor agreed. subject to certain exceptions, to file a registration statement with the SEC with respect to a 
registered offer to exchange the New Nom for publicly registered notes, or under certain circumstances, a shelf registration statement to cover resales of 
the New Notes. Oncor also agreed to file a registration statement containing a "market making prospectus" and to keep it effective, subject to certain 
exceptions. for a period of ten years after the issue date of the New Notes. See Note 7 for information regarding the debt exchange. 

In September 2010, Oncor completed a $475 million senior secured notes private placement offering. In conjunction with the offering, Oncor entered into a 
registration rights agreement with various investment banks as representatives of the initial purchasers in thc private placement. KKR Capital Markets 
LLC, an affiliate of KKR (a member of the Sponsor Group) received $125,000 in fees for serving as a co-manager in the offering. See Note 7 for 
information regarding the debt offering. 
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• Atlihates of the Sponsor Group have. from time-to-time, and may in the future sell, acquire or participate in offerings of Oncors debt or debt 
securities in open market transactions or through loan syndications. 

See Notes 4, 9. 10 and 13 for information regarding the tax sharing agreement, distributions to EF1H and noncontrolling interests and the allocation of 
EFH Corp.'s pension and OPE13 costs. respectively 

16. SUPPLEMENTARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION 

Variable Interest Entities 

Oncor is the primary beneficiary and consolidates a wholly-owned VIE. Bondco, which was organized for the limited purpose of issuing specific 

transition bonds and purchasing and owning transition property acquired from 011COr that is pledged as collateral to secure the bonds. Oncor acts as the 
servicer for this entity to collect transition charges authorized by the PUCT. These funds are remitted to the trustee and used for interest and principal 

payments on the transition bonds and related costs. 

The material assets and liabilities of Bondco are presented separately on the face of our Consolidated Balance Sheet because the assets are restricted 
and can only be used to settle the obligations of Bonder). and Bondas creditors do not have recourse to our general crcdit or assets. 

-Our maximum exposure does not exceed our equity investment in Bondco, which was S16 million at both December 31, 2010 and 2009. We did not 
provide any financial support to Bondco during the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009. 

Other Income and Deductions 

Other income. 

Accretion of adjustment (discount) to regulatory assets due to purchase accounting 

Year Ended Oecernber 31, 

2010 2009 2008 

34 $ 39 S .4-1 
Reversal of exit liabtlities rweded in connectron with the termination of outsourcing arrangements (Note 11) 10 
Nei gain on sale of other properties and investments 1 

Total other income 36 
======= 

S 49 .15 

Other deductions: 

Costs (elated to 2006 cities rate settlement s 2 $ 13 
Professional fees 4 5 5 
Equity losses in unconsolidated affiliate (Note 14) 2: 2 4 
Other 2 5 3 

Total mher deductions $ II 

 

14 $ 25 

Major Customers 

Distribution revenues from TCE1I represented 36%, 38o and 39°6 of total operating revenues for the years ended December 31. 2010, 2009 and 2008, 
respectively. Revenues from subsidiaries of onc nonaffiliated REP collectively represented 12%, 14% and 16% of total operming revenues for the years ended 
December 3 I, 2010, 2009 and 2008, respectively No other customer represented 10°O or more of total operating revenues. 
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¡merest Expense at& Related Charges 

Year Ended December 31, 

2010 2009 2008 
Interest expense 342 S 338 S 314 
Amortizatton of fair value debt discounts resuinng fiorn purchase accounnng 2 3 3 
Amortization of debt issuance costs and discounts 5 7 5 
Allowance for funds used daring cunstruction 	capitalized interest portion 

Total interest expense And Minted charges 
(2) 121 (o) 

341 S 346 S 316 

Trade Accounts Receivable 

December 31. 

2010 	 2009 
Gross trade accounts receivable 

Trade accounts receivable from TCEH 

Allowance for uncollectible accounts 

Trade accounts receivable frost nonafliliates 	nct 

389 	S 

(133) 

(1) 

395 

(150) 

12)  

343 354 

  

      

Gross trade accounts receivable at December 31. 2010 and 2009 included unbilled revenues of $126 million and SI41 million, respectively. 

In April 2009. the PUCT finalized a new rule relating to the Certification of Retail Electric Providers. Under the new rule, write-otTs of uncollectible 
amounts owed by REPs are deferred as a regulatory asset. Accordingly, Oncor recognized a $3 million one-time reversal of bad debt expense in 2009 
representing bad debt reserves previously recognized for nonaffiliated REP accounts receivable. Due to the commitments made to the PUCT in 2007, Oncor 
may not recover bad debt expense, or certain other costs and expenses, from ratepayers in the event of a default or bankniptcy by an affiliate REP 

Property, Plant and Equipment 

m semice 

Composke Dspreciodon Rate/ At December 31, 

Asm. Life es December 31, 2010 	 2010 2009 

Disu Amnon 4.e.• 22 0 years 9,112 S 8,778 
Transmission 2.9*. 34 6 years 4,372 3.917 
Other assets 8.30. " I I 8 years 728 379 

Total 14,212 13,274 
Less accemulated depreciation 4.810 4,444 

Net of accumulated depreciation 9,402 3,830 
Construction woitt in progress 

233 321 
Iteld for future use 21 23 

Property, plant and equipment net 9,676 S 9,174 

Depreciation expense as a percent of average depreciable property approximated 4.0°0. 3.1% and 2.8% for 2010, 2009 and 2008, respe,:tively 
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Intangible Assets 

Intangible assets other than goodwill reported in our balance sheet are comprised of the following: 

Ai December 31.2010 At December 31, 2009 

Cross Gross 

identifiable intangible assets subject to arnottization included in property. plait and equipment: 

Carrying 

Amount 

Accumulates, 

Amortization Net 

Carrying 

Amount 

Accumulated 

Amortization Net 

Land easements S 	201 $ 	73 $ 	128 $ 	188 S 	72 S 	116 
Capitalized software 338 142 196 140 104 126 

Total $ 	539 S 	215 $ 	324 $ 	8 42
21.C1211=31111. 
$ 	176 S 	252 

Mi.O.C=It 

Aggregate amortization expense for intangible assets totaled $39 million. $27 million and $19 million for the years ended December 31, 2010, 2009 and 
2008. respectively At December 31, 2010, the weighted average remaining useful lives of capitalized land easements and software were 82 years and 5 years, 
respectively. The estimated aggregate amortization expense tbr each of the next five fiscal years is as follows! 

Amortization 

Year 	 Expense 

2011 S41 
2012 33 
2013 33 
2014 33 
2015 33 

At hoth Decernber 31, 2010 and 2009, goodwill totaling 54.1 billion was reported on the balance sheet. None of this goodwill is being deducted for tax 
purposes. See Note 2 for discussion of the goodwill impairment. 

Other Noncurrent Liabilities and Deferred Credits 

At December 31, 

2010 2009 
Retirement plan and other employee benefits 1,560 S 1,343 
Liabilities related to subsidiary tax sharing agreement 295 321 
Uncertain tax positions (including accrued interest) 100 91 
Nuclear decommissioning cost under-recovery payable to affiliate (Note 15) 85 
Other 41 39 

Total 	• 1.996 S 1.879 

Supplemental Cash Flow Information 

Cash payments related to. 

Year Ended December 31. 

=MOW. 

2010 2009 - 2008 

Interest 339 $ 337 S 154 
Capoolized interest (21 12) (6) 

Inier.*t paid (net of :mounts capitalised) 337 335 278 
Income taxes 128 28 65 

Noncash investing and finanong activities: 

Noncash construction expenditures (a) 78 61 49 
Noncash capital iiontribution related to senlement of certain incorne taxes payable (b) 40 50 
Narcosis distribution of investment to parent 24 
Debt exchange transactions - Cni.mr (Ni.re 7) 314 

(a) 	Represents end-of-period accrual% 
(1)1 Rellects noncath setitemeri . of eertsto il1CC171e laY2$ pa)able arising as a result of the sale of noncontrolling interests in Oncor 
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17. 	CONDENSED FINANCIAL, INFORMATION OF REGISTRANT 

ONCOR ELECTRIC DELIVERY HOLDINGS COMPANY LLC 
CONDENSED FINANCIAL INFORMATION OF REGISTRANT 

CONDENSED STATEMENTS OF INCONIE (LOSS) 
(millions of dollars) 

Year Ended December 31s 

2010 	 2009 2008 
Income tax (expense) benefit (5) 	S S 4 
Equity in earnings (losses) of subsidiary 282 	 256 (127) 

Net income (loss) 277 	S 	 256 (323) 

See Notes to Financial Statements. 

CONDENSED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 
(millions of dollars) 

Veer Ended December 31, 

2010 	 2009 2008 
Cash pros bled by operating activities 169 	 216 S 331 
Cash used in financing activities (169) 	 (216) (330) 
Net change in cash and cash equivalents 1 
Cash and cash equivalents 	beginning baler...a 1 
Cash nnd cash equivalents 	endurj balance 

See Notes to Financial Statements 
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ONCOR ELECTRIC DELIVERY HOLDINGS COMPANY LLC 
CONDENSED FINANCIAL INFORMATION OF REGISTRANT 

CONDENSED BALANCE SHEETS 
(millions of dollars) 

ClIffent COsets" 

Cash and cash ectutvalents 

At December 31, 

2010 2009 

ASSETS 

1 
income taxes receivable from EFH Corp 3 
Other current lbSCl5 2 2 

Total current assets 3 6 
investments 5.889 5,804 

Total OsSets 5,892 5,1110 

LIABILITIES AND MEMBERSHIP INTEREST 
Current liabdides• 

Other CtIriellt liabilities 3 
Total current liabilities 3 

Accumulated deferred income taxes 53 91 
Other noncurrent liabilities and deferred credits 295 121 

Total liabilities 348 415 
Membership interest 5,544 5,395 

Total liabilities end membership interest 5.892 5,810 

See Notes to Financial Statements. 
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ONCOR ELECTRIC DELIVERY HOLDINGS COMPANY LLC 
CONDENSED FINANCIAL INFORMATION OF REGISTRANT 

NOTES TO CONDENSED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Basis of Presentation 

The accompanying unconsolidated condensed balance sheets RIC presented at December 31, 2010 and 2009, and the accompanying statements of 
income (loss) and cash flows are presented for the years ended December 31. 2010, 2009 and 2008 We are a Delaware limited liability company wholly-
owned by EF1H, which is a wholly owned subsidiary of EFH Corp. As of December 31, 2010, we own approximately 80% of the membership interests in 
Oncor. Certain information and footnote disclosures normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with US GAAP have been omitted 
pursuant to the rules of the SEC. Because the unconsolidated condensed financial stateinents du not include all of the information and footnotes required by 
US GAAP, they should be read in conjunction with the consolidated financial statements and Notes 1 through 16. Our subsidiaries have been accounted for 
under the equity method. Ail dollar amounts in the financial statements are stated in millions of US dollars unless otherwise indicated. 

References herein to ''we," "our," 'us." and "the company" are to Oneor Holdings and/or its direct or indirect subsidiaries as apparent in the eontext. 

Distribution Restrictions 

While there are no direct restrictions on our ability to distribute our net income that are currently material, substantially all of our net incorne is derived 
from Oncor. Our board of directors and Oncor's board of directors, which are composed of a majority of independent directors. can withhold distributions to 
the extern the boards determine that it is necessary to retain such amounts to meet our expected future requirements. 

Oncor's distributions are limited to its cumulative net income and may not be paid except to the extent Oncor maintains a required regulatory capital 
structure, as discussed helm. At December 31, 2010. $44 million was eligible to be distributed to Oncor's members after taking into account these 
restrictions, of which 80% relates to our ownership interest. 

For the period beginning October I l, 2007 and ending December 31, 2012, Oneor's cash distributions (other than distributions of the proceeds of any 
issuance of limited liability company units) are hinited by the Limited Liability Company Agreement and a tipulation agreement with the PUCT (see Note 3) 
to an amount not to exceed its cumulative net income determined in accordance with US GAAP, as adjusted by applicable orders of thc PUCT. Such 
adjustments exclude the noncash impacts of purchase accounting (to date, consists of removing the effect of the 2008 S860 million goodwill impairment 
charge and the cumulative amount of net accretion of fair value adjustments) and deducting two specific cash commitments (the $72 million ($46 million atter 
tax) one-time refund to customers in September 2008 and funds spent as part of the 5100 million commitment for additional energy efficiency initiatives of 
which 546 million (530 million after tax) has been spent through December 31, Z0l0). The goodwill impairment charge and iefund are described in Notes 2 
and 3 At December 31. 2010, $141 million of membership interests was available for distribution under the cumulative net income restriction, of which 86° a 
relates to our ownership interest. 

Distributions are further limited by Oncor's required regulatory capital structure to be at or below the assumed debt-to-equity ratio established 
periodically by the PUCT for ratemaking purposes, which is currently set at 60% debt to 40°0 equity. At December 31, 2010, Oncors regulatory capitalization 
ratio was 59.7% debt and 40.3% equity. The PUCT has the authority to determine what types of debt and equity are included in a utility's debt-to-equity ratio. 
For purposes of this ratio, debt is calculated as long-term debt plus unantortized gains on reacquired debt less unamortized issuance expenses. premiums and 
losses on reacquired debt. The debt calculation excludes transition bonds issued by Bondco. Equity is calculated as membership interests determined in 
accordance with US GAAP, excluding the etTects of purchase accounting (which included recording the initial goodwill and thir value adjustments and the 
subsequent related impairments and amortization). At December 31, 2010. 144 milion of membership interests was available for distribution under the capital 
structure restriction. of which 80° a relates to our ownership interest. In January 20 I. Oncor filed for a rate review with the PUCT and 203 cities that, among 
other things, requested a revised regulatory capital structure of 55% debt to 45° a equity, which if approved as requested, would flintier limit Oncor's 
distributions. 
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On February 15, 2011, Oncor's board of directors declared a cash distribution of approximately $16 million to be paid to us on February 16, 2011. 
During 2010 and 2009. Oncoes board of directors declared, and Oncor paid to us cash distributions totaling $169 million and $216 million, respectively. 

The net proceeds of Sl.253 billion from Oncoes sale of equity interests in November 2008 were distributed to EF1H and ultimately to EF11 Corp 
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